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Ve nal. lisloborg Rt. 12, Fredsrick, Md. 21701
Department of Stata 5/26,/75
Vashington, L.C. 20520

UeaY nre Huimborg,
There is s siuple and inexpensive solution to the problem you poss in your

letter of %l 15th, which did not reach me until teday: Just copy all the records
imWolved,

ia the advies you say you gave lir, Strawberry, sdvice with which I disagree,
there is missing wnatl . beiieve is essontial, the historicale~case determination by
the Attomey Ceneral. Frop this determination I believe diffarant standerds apnly.
Wibat you ndghv regard as burdensome in an ordinary case warrants more time and effort
aftor this determination,

+ suggest alse that the possibility of embarvassment +c the Depnriment is cone
siderably reduced if ik isoiation of resords not provided Yo a fresddentizl Comnd g
adon has to be mads by others. I certainly will not +ake +hat tize. By interest is in
the information, votl in ezweing any echarragmants I also want $he publiz arcihive I
en leaving to be as complete as possibla,

There aiso is the comlng 1S-year standord. 1t is probably alresdy pzst with some
of the racords in question.

The Department of Justiecs has also decided, aided in the decision by an oxder
fwom fedsral district court, thst I meet the prerequisites Tor the ws=diver ef all
search and couying costs. I (o request tais waiver. if the Department wants more
Proofs 1 will supoly chewme hs an aliernsdive I will agree t0 pay the costs and then
litigats the matter,

There are = few old mattera I would like to have Eleaned up., These relate %o
my request for all the records on or shbout e, Thers nas teon pertial compliance gad
soue withholding, In additdon, I am sertain there are still other recordse Thure is
spbstantial reasen to beliove that lnown files hove not Soom scarched, 4and I doubt
very much that the "mationsl security” claim made for severzl records can be applicable
atter 30 vears @ if it sver was,

That was 2 eick peried in whioch perancis dominaded the dedicated wrong, There
never vas any legitizete "natlonal seccvrity" question invoiviay me, %y belief is that
the inheritors of this past pply the same agtitudes and dtandards. My desire is to
obtain s1l the records and where comient is necessary 'ile such comrnent so that these
defamations will not be misused in the future to undermine my subsequent work, In this
1 amne t theeriging, 1 have ¢fticial recordis of oxactly thiz being done. People of
decent conesrn in the Departuent have enough to atone for without now playing Shylocks

Juite some time ago I wrote and asked for rocords apzlicabie at the time [ was
dismissed, ths action was withdrawm and T »a dmeds The regulations I sought and seais
relate to the Department's obligation to inform me of my :dights and to pay me for the time
I lost, Certainly regulztions arw zrranged so they can be licated wnd exist oy subjecte

The psrsonal records also will b: deposited in the university archive, I would like
then to be couplets sc that in the future independent evaluations cen be nade,imixgswewmkiys
I would hope that Dy now if this does not refelct the Departmont's view it ic past
time fer $hs Jeperiment to give this soms iresh thought,

dincerely,

Aol )
b /
Harold Weisberg
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May 19, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberyg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisbergq:

1 have been asked to reply to your letter of
March 27, 1978, to Mr. Strawberry. I am afraid that I
advised him that your request was not one for reasonably
identified records because it would be unreasonably
burdensome to attempt to locate records meeting the
terms of your request.

It would have been nice, perhaps even logical, 'to
have done what you assume was done at the time of the
Warren Commission, that is to make a list of all our
documents on Oswald and a list of such of those documents
as were furnished to the Warren Commission, and
similarly to make a list of documents furnished and
denied under Freedom of Information requests. Unfortu-
nately, so far as I know, this was not done; there are no
such lists. Hence, all we could do under your descrip-
tion, is manually compare the Warren Commission documents
with our whole set of documents and make a judgment. We
could not tell what documents we have which meet the
description in your request without going through that
process, which requires us really to search not only our
records but those of NARS and the like. This, I believe,
the Freedom of Information Act does not regquire us to do.

I am sure Mr. Strawberry will be happy to discuss
with you alternative ways of formulating your reguest so
that we can begin to process it.

Sincerely,
/

K. E. Malmborg

cec:  FOYA - Mr. Strawberrxry



